

MITHUN NS

DETAILS

ADDRESS

Chmielna 106/B, Warsaw
00-801

PHONE

+48729635277

EMAIL

mithunchandar16@gmail.com

LINKS

[Linked In](#)

[Github](#)

[Personal Website](#)

SKILLS

Interpersonal
Communication Skills

Effective Time Management

Complex Problem Solving

Flexibility and Adaptability

LEADERSHIP AND PARTICIPATION

•Erasmus Student Exchange
American University in Bulgaria
2022

• IBM Mentoring Program
2022- Present

•IBM Call for Code
2023

•Red Cross
2015-2017

PROJECTS

[Money Affairs](#)

[Europe Solution](#)

[Manny Arcitects](#)

PROFILE

Passionate student specializing in Computer Science with a strong foundation in programming and software development practices. Skilled user of Python, Java Script, MongoDB and Git, along with experience in Microsoft tools such as Excel and PowerPoint. Strong understanding of software development best practices and experienced in working in fast-paced international environments. Advanced English language user with an IELTS CEFR level of C1.

EDUCATION

Master's in Cloud Computing, Warszawska Wyższa Szkoła Informatyki

Warsaw
Poland

Feb 2024 — Present
CGPA: 4.5

Bachelor's in Computer Science, Vistula University

Warsaw
Poland

Feb 2020 — November 2023
CGPA: 4.42

CERTIFICATES

Containers w/ Docker, Kubernetes & OpenShift Essentials, IBM

Developing Back-End Apps with Node.js and Express, IBM

Python for Data Science, AI & Development, IBM

Application Development using Microservices and Serverless, IBM

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Full Stack Developer Intern | Extramus

Terranova Da Sibari
Italy

July 2023 — Oct 2023

- Collaborated with the development team to work on a Next.js and React project, enhancing its functionality and user experience.
- Utilized MongoDB as the primary database technology for data storage and retrieval.
- Successfully implemented new features using REST APIs improving the platform, contributing to its deployment, growth and usability.

Backend IT Operations Intern | Paulsons Beauty and Fashion

Chennai
India

Aug 2021 — Feb 2022

- Collaborated with a team of three interns to assist the HR team by updating internal database and creating dashboards using Tableau and Power Bi to effectively analyze data.
- Searching potential candidates for various positions according to specified criteria.
- Screening resumes and confirming interviews with candidates.

FQA Tester | Testronic

Warsaw
Poland

Jan 2021 — May 2021

- Execute and analyze tests for new features and systems.
- Performed various tests as per the required client standards.
- Presented daily written reports, explaining potential bugs, issues and reported possible fixes in JIRA.